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regulation thought only of what 

■ might be. -
But correction to not in dogmatically 

applying another kind of idealism that 
seeks to write what might be in pro­
duction graphs and cost-benefit curves 
and looks not for the total reality.

Reality Is that workers die violently, 
and reality to that many deaths are 
avoidable.

Either brand of dogmatism makes 
only controversy and strife, not prog­
ress.

Recently I read ah old summation of 
an official report from last year that 
reviewed the handling of one series of 
accidents.

The report found the investigators 
unconcerned with isolating the causes 

* of the accidents but mightily con­
cerned with Issuing citations. They 
had missed the point of their jobs.

I suggest that the point, and the re­
alistic thing, is to get about the busi­
ness of finding causes and remedies.

A LITTLE PIECE OP THE ROCK
(Mr. WYDEN asked and was given 

permission to address the House for 1 
minute and to revise and extend his 
remarta) .

Mr. WYDEN. Mr. Speaker, in the 
. past few days I have .received' hun­

dreds of letters in opposition to legisla­
tion aimed at curbing money market 
funds. I rise today in support of these 
funds which have given Americans of 
modest means a piece of the rock in 
our economy.

Two letters sum up the feelings of 
Oregonians who are writing me. The 
first is from a middle income wage 
earner who wrote:Bn. . Jt 18 “Ot money market funds that

small life savings investment in the money 
market. For the first time, we are barely 
keeping up with inflation because of the 
higher return from the money market.

A retired couple wrote:
George and Louise Jefferson of TV fame 

finally got a pece of the pie. Retired folks 
like ourselves need to hang on to our piece, 
just to survive. Many of us have raised our 
children, buUt modest savings and invested 
some of our assets tn money market funds. 
We need our -money market funds as a 
hedge against inflation.
'Perhaps the best line of all was the 

conclusion of this retired couple’s 
letter which said, “Everyone wants his 
piece of the pie, but it’s the small 
pieces held together by common need 
that keeps the pie whole.”

According to statistics, individual in­
vestors have sunk nearly $66 billion in 
money market funds. These investors
include working couples, retirees, nearinclude working couples, retirees, near haps new types of mortgages will help, 
retirees, single men and women and Certainly achieving a balanced budget 
even entire families who use money — ‘ ‘ '
markets to save together and invest in
a better future. They are everyday 
Americans. They are Americans with 

-just a little bit extra who have to 
make every little bit count.

Letter after letter I have received re­
fleets a keen interest in saving, in in-
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vesting in the future. In putting away 
a nest egg-exactly the goal we all 
have been trying to achieve to help 
revive the American economy. Small 
investor after small investor has told 
me they are Joining In money market 
funds because they think It is the only 
avenue open to them to stay even with 
inflation so what they have earned 
today will still be worth something to­
morrow.

That is exactly the point I want to 
underline today. Money market funds 
are successful because they allow a 
great cross section of America to 
oombat inflation one-on-one, to defend 
what is theirs. Stripping small inves­
tors of this opportunity is like asking 
people to take off their coats in a 
snowstorm.

Without doubt, the banking and 
thrift industries have a right to be 
concerned about a "level playing field” 
when It comes to offering instruments 
that are competitive with money 
market funds. And savings and loan 
institutions, which are suffering from 
disintermediation because Inflation is 
high and people have withdrawn sav­
ings, are quite properly alarmed at the 
prospect of paying even steeper inter­
est for savings deposits, while still 
holding long-term loans at relatively 
low fixed rates.

But the issue is whether money 
market funds are a cause of the flnan- 
dal industry's woes. The answer is no. 
The cause runs much deeper, to issues 
such as overregulation of interest 
rates and banking operations, to errat­
ic management of UB. monetary 
policy and to perpetual Federal deficit 
spending that crowds private capital 
markets.

savings and loans institutions. They 
are caught in a profit squeeze because 
marketplace competition—egged on by 
double-digit inflation—has driven up 
the cost of deposits while yields from 
investment portfolios, primarily mort­
gages, have not kept pace.

If money market funds disappeared, 
do not believe for a moment that all 
would be well with small banks and 
savings and loan institutions. The $66 
billion now invested in money market 
funds by small investors would chase 
other high-interest bearing instru­
ments—and the cost of deposits would 
remain high for small banks and sav­
ings and loan institutions. Their prob­
lem would be the same.

I do not pretend to have the solution 
that will salvage the thrift industry in 
this country which is so vital to main­
taining a sound housing industry. Per-

and getting the Federal Government - remarks and include extraneous
out of the borrowing business will 
help. Maybe soon we will need to look 
carefully at a program to assist foun­
dering financial institutions.

I do know we head in the wrong di­
rection if we blunt money market 
funds, one of the lew weapons the

average American has to battle infla­
tion. It will create more than Utter­
ness. It will generate outrage became 
it will say to Americans of modest 
means that the only piece of the pie 
they can get will be from the pie in 
the sky. - ‘

Americans want to save. They want 
to halt Inflation. They will do what to 
necessary to accomplish these goals— 
if We let them. They want more 
choices, hot fewer choices. If any legis­
lation to to be considered, let it be a 
measure that gives financial institu­
tions authority to compete with 
money market funds.

During my years as codirector of the 
Oregon Gray Panthers, I worked to es­
tablish a program so countless senior 
citizens could pool their meager sav­
ings and wind up with enough capital 
to make sound investments that re­
turned a fair yield. Everybody benefit­
ed. The seniors were pleased because 
they were getting more than the Inter­
est on passbook accounts. For some se­
niors, it was now worth it to get 
money out of pillowcases and shoe­
boxes, where before to them it never 
seemed to matter. Many financial in­
stitutions were pleased because more 
deposits rolled into their vaults, and 
stayed there. People who needed loans 
benefited because .banks had more 
money to lend. ' *

Money market funds are a logical 
extension of the modest program we 
developed in Oregon. They encompass 
the values of pooling resources for the 
benefit of the saver, the financial in­
stitution, and the creditor. There to 
minimal risk, but there isasolid 
return. J .

The day will come when Congress 
balances the budget, the Federal Gov­
ernment gets out of the borrowing 
business and interest rates drop that 
money market funds may grow less at­
tractive. But I cannot foresee the day 
when the principle of allowing small 
savers and investors to band together 
will ever go out of style. Nor should it

If capitalism means anything, it 
means that rich and not-so-rich alike 
can share in its risks—and its fruits. 
Why should only -the wealthy have 
access to investment instruments with 
appealing returns? Savings pools and 
money market funds—and instruments 
yet to be developed—assure that the 
little guy gets a piece of the action, 
too.

SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
ASSASSINATION

(Mr. STOKES asked and was .given 
permission to address the House for 1 
minute and to revise and extend his

matter.)
Mr. STOKES. Mr. Speaker, as the 

former chairman of the Select Com­
mittee on Assassination, I have, from 
time to time, reported to the House 
about events that have transpired 
since -the committee completed its
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wort in July 1979.1 rise now to bring 
io the attention of the House several 
Mems. . .

In.Ms November IMO issue, the 
Washingtonian printed a less than fa­
vorable article about the work of the 
select committee by one of its former 
investigators, Oaeton FonxL The com-

dentil] analysis. There was, in short, 
bo Justifiable basis for the FBI condo* 
alon that our work was invalid. Profea* 
■or Blakey has given me a memoran­
dum on the FBI report, as have our 
scientists. I ask that they be printed in 
the Concussional Record at the con* 
dusion erf my remarks,

Mr. Speaker, I have Dot yet decided 
how to pursue the matter of the per­
formance of the Department of Jus­
tice in its handling of our acoustical 
studies. The National Science Founda-

mlttee’s former chief counsel. Prof. O. 
Robert Blakey, who now teaches at 
the Notre Dame Law School, and its 
former deputy chief counsel, Gary 
Cornwell, wrote responses to Mr. 
Ponzi’s piece. While Professor Bla­
key’s short letter was published, Mr.
Cornwell’s fuller treatment was not „ ^, WB1UBnil „„ „ aone
SK KSMXSt' 

I ask that they be printed in the Cow-

Uon and National Academy of 8ci* 
encea have underway a study of what, 
if any, additional work should be done

fileted, I win make a decision. Until 
that time, I will continue to keep the 
Bouse informed of items relating to 
the work of the former select commit*

gressional Rrcora at the conclusion 
of my remarks.

In addition. Professor Blakey and 
Richard Billings, a key aid on tile 
select committee’s staff, have Just pub­
lished through the New York Times 
Book Co., “The Plot To Km the Presi­
dent" The book b an effort to go 
beyond the findings of the select com­
mittee and name those who were 
behind the President’s death. The au­
thors asked me and our former col­
league, Richardson Preyer, who was 
the chairman of the JFK Subcommit­
tee, to prepare forewords for possible 
inclusion in the book. As it turned out 
the manuscript exceeded its contract- 
ed-for length by over 50,000 words, 
and the editors at Times Books asked 
Professor Blakey and Mr. Bluings to 
cut the manuscript down considerably. 
It was not therefore, possible to in­
clude Mr. Preyer’s and my remarks in 
the published book. Nevertheless, I 
would like to share them with the 
House, and I atii that they be Included 
in the Congressional Record at the 
conclusion of my remarks.

Finally, Mr. Speaker, I note that on 
December 1, IMO, the Department of 
Justice rebased a report of the Tech­
nical Services Division of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigations on the acous­
tical studies of the select committee. 
The FBI report found that the scien- 

- tific work done by the select commit­
tee was invalid. Although I asked the 
Department to work with our former 
staff and its scientists, the work was 
done tn secret, and the FBI report was 
released before anyone connected to 
the select committee had a chance to 
look at it We had hoped that collabo­
ration would have been possible, since 
truth, not one-upmanship in public re­
lations, was what was at stake. We had 
hoped, too, to avoid misunderstand- 
inga for we knew that the Technical . 
Services Division was relatively inex­
perienced in the acoustical field. The 
Department of Justice, however, did 
not choose to collaborate, and it must 
now suffer the consequences. Profes­
sor Blakey and our scientists have 
carefully reviewed the work of the 
FBI insofar as it was possible from the 
incomplete data released and have de­
termined that the FBI fundamentally 
misunderstood our scientific and evi-

1 tee. ■
1 The material referred to above fol­
' lows:
1 Ths JFK Assassination: A “Goat Warrs 

Whalx"?
' I write to set the record straight, at least 

msofar as a two-page letter can adequately 
respond to an M.OOO-word article, Oaeton 
Ponzi's "Who Killed JFK?" {November 
IWO], '

Mr. Ponzi's thesis is that the investigation 
of the House Select Committee on Assassi­
nations was a fraud. Por those who care 
about the truth. I refer them to the commit­
tee’s 088-page final report and its accompa­
nying 27 volumes of supporting bearings 
and related materials They speak for them­
selves.

But Mr. Ponzi goes beyond a general char­
acterization of the public portion of the 
committee's work and levels a number of 
specific charges against me personally. Each 
of them is either simply false or, worse, a 
half-truth that misleads by what ft omits. 
Their publication without giving me an op­
portunity to respond was shoddy Journal­
ism. -

To note one example: Mr. Ponzi suggests 
that I came to the investigation profession­
ally biased, believing that organised crime 
had had a hand in the President’s death. 
Not true. In fact, I personally thought it 
highly unlikely that a conspiracy had led to 
the assassination and that, if it had, it 
would not have included organised crime, as 
the assassination of the President would 
have been too risky s venture for-the mob. 
Nevertheless, I did not let'my personal feel­
ings affect my professional conduct.

EJubject to inevitably finite resources, the 
committee's investigation was, therefore, 
structured to pursue all conspiracy hypoth­
eses, including, most importantly, official 
involvement, whether domestic or foreign, 
as well as those embracing a variety of 
other relevant groups within our society, 
not excluding organized crime.

- To take another example: Mr. Ponzi 
quotes me as saying that the committee's in­
vestigation was going to be the "Tast invest!- 

'gallon," as If I had arrogantly believed that 
no one could add to or subtract from any­
thing that I directed. A half-truth. In fact, I 
said it would be the last investigation unless 
it resulted tn a major breakthrough that 
radically changed the view hot only of the 
American people but also of its governmen­
tal leaders about those tragic events in 
Dallas seventeen years ago. If so. we-then 
had the reasonable expectation that the De­
partment of Justice would reopen the inves­
tigation and bring our congressional efforts 
to a lawful conclusion in a judicial forum.

On that toon, I mdQy non* Chat 1 
tamed out to be wrong. We did aab a 
snjor braakthrougb-ths devstognent of 
scientific and Aber evidence showing two 
Shooters tn the piasa-but nothing that the 
Department of Justice has done since our 
final report Shows any sign of a wflHngness 
on its part to reopen the investigation.
I have, however, neither the time nor the 

tncllnaUon to respond to each of Mr. Poof's 
misstatements of fact or distortions of the 
troth. Buffice ft to say that he was not hired 
by me, as he was so lacking in professional 
objectivity that I would never have em­
ployed him in . the first Instance. As an in­
vestigator for Senator Richard Schweiker, 
he had come upon a lead that purported to 
connect Lee Harvey Oswald to the CIA. He 
was convinced that he had the answer to 
the meaning of the President’s death. (Staff 
members decisively referred to him as an 
"Ahab” and to his quest as a search for 
“Moby Dick.”)

Nonetheless. I decided to retain him be­
cause I thought that his obsession would 
help assure that his aspect of the commit­
tee's investigation (Mr. Ponzi was but one 
investigator on one of two teams of lawyers, 
researchers, and investigators working on 
Oswald leads; he headed neither team) 
would receive its fun due. In fact, ft con­
sumed a significant portion of our re­
sources—personnel, money, and time.

The committee's Investigation failed to 
find Ponzi's “Great White Whale,” not be­
cause we—Ponzi and I-did not try but be­
cause the evidence was not there. Mr. 
Ponzi's article, tn short, to not the truth 
about the committee’s investigation but a 
sad self-revelation of a single man’s mono­
mania.

G. Robert Blakey,
_ Professor of Law,

Notre Dame Law School
Note.—(Blakey was chief counsel and 

Staff director of the House Select Commit­
tee on Assassinations.)

At Issue: A Full in CoitrirrE Investioa- 
now or thx Assassinations or President 
Kennedy

U response to “Who killed JFK?" bn Gaeton 
Ponzi in the Washingtonian') .

(By Gary Cornwell. Deputy Chief Counsel, 
House Select Committee on Assassination)
It doesnot take a careful reading of “Who 

killed JFK?” by Gaeton Fonzi (The Wash­
ingtonian. November 1080) to realize the 
Ponzi’s Intent was to discredit the investiga­
tion of the House Select Committee on As­
sassinations. N6r must a reader be especially 
well-versed on the subject of the Kennedy 
assassination in general or the Committee 
investigation tn particular to recognize that 
Fonzi, who served as a Committee investiga­
tor, had his own pet theory about the assas­
sination—one that he had acquired before 
the Committee even existed— and that his 
failure to document the validity of this 
theory was a source of deep frustration. 
(Fonzi’s theory, which is based on the testi­
mony of an anti-Castro Cuban exile. Anto­
nio Veclana, is that agents of the Central 
Intelligence Agency had masterminded the 
murder of the President. For eveldence, he 
Riles on' Veelana’s statement that on one 
occasion Lee Harvey Oswald met with a 
mysterious individual, an apparent intelli­
gence agent who Was known to Veciana as 
Maurice Bishop.) The article does, however, 
contain severe distortions of fact and falla- 
dei in reasoning which may have escaped 
the attention of the casual reader with lim­
ited access to reliable information, distor­
tions and fallacies that were the result of
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Wi Maa, hit frustration. and hl* appar- 

. ant naivete. •
Meat Americana. 1 believe, have an appro­

priate Interest in the Kennedy aialna- 
tion. They want to know who MDed their 
President. They want to know whether they 
can rely upon the flndlnp of the Warren 
Commission in 1964 and the Home Select 
Committee in 1978. But, becauae moat 
people do not have the time and reaourcea 
to week the anawera to their questions, they 
mutt rely to a considerable degree on what 
they are told by presumed expert# like 
Ponzi. When they are told the government 
did not conduct an effective investigation 
and are led to believe that the CIA—or at 
least certain officials of that agency—had a 
hand in the President’s death, more is lost 
than their faith In the American system of 
government: government policy is affected. 

- Readers of The Washingtonian are the deci­
rion makers—members of congress, execu­
tive branch officials, politicians, judges, and 
citizens who cast votes—who will dictate the 
future conduct of such investigations; and it 
is they who will decide If and hbw the gov­
ernment, Including the CIA, will be 
changed. Thus,’ if reliance upon “eye-wit­
ness” accounts such as Fond's is misplaced, 
if his attitudes and criticisms, however spu­
rious, are made convincing by his talents as 
a writer, national policy of the future will 
be based on erroneous assumptions to our 
mutual detriment. Por this reason the arti­
cle merits careful analysis.

It may initially be helpful to consider 
what the article is not. It is not. as it pro­
claims to be, an article by a “top VS. gov­
ernment investigator.” Ponzi is a journalist 
by trade, and he was but one of many inves­
tigators employed by the Select committee. 
Although the article is title, “Who Killed 
JFK?”, it does not provide an answer to that 
question. And while The Washingtonian 
boasts that the author broke “his oath of si­
lence,” thereby suggesting some grand pur­
pose Is to be served by the daring revela­
tions to follow, the article is in fact little 
more than a retelling of Veclana's story of 
the mysterious Maurice Bishop (which the 
Select Committee had already published in 
its final report), embellished by Fond's 
speculations and opinions. .

It is those speculations and opinions that 
are most troubling and detrimental, but 
before considering them In detail it might 
help to put them in perspective by taking a 
closer look at Veclana’s story. To attempt to 
resolve the question, "Who Killed JFK?” by 
focusing exclusively upon the testimony of 
Antonio Veclana, as Ponzi does, a number of 

. other questions must be answered. Was 
there a Maurice Bishop? If so, what was his 
real name and affiliation? (Ponzi speculates 
that Bishop worked for the CIA, dismissing 
toe possibility that he was employed by an­
other Intelligence agency, domestic or for­
eign, or by some private organization.) Did 
Bishop really have an encounter with 
Oswald? (Veclana could be credible but mis­
taken about his observations, which he him­
self described as brief and fleeting. Buch 
eyewitness accounts are Widely viewed, at 
least by lawyers, as suspect) Finally, even if 
Bishop did meet with Oswald, what was toe 
significance? (While Ponzi would have his 
readers infer a connection between the 
meeting and the assassination, several other 
explanations are equally plausible, especial­
ly if we, like Ponsi, are constrained only by 
the limits of our imagination.) '

These are all Interesting questions, and 
they were so regarded by the Committee, 
which investigated them to the extent possi­
ble. But in Ponzi’s suggestion toat Veclana’s 
story reveals who killed President Kennedy 
anything more than irresponsible myopia? 
does the importance of Veclana’s account go

beyond toe tact toat it was toe ksoe toat 
■soot interested Pons!? And. most impor­
tant, is toe Committee’s conclusion toat Vs- 
mana’s testimony did not establish CIA com­
plicity Adequate cause for asserting toat its 
investigation was a “bureaucratic charade"?

Taken at face value, Tatiana's story estab- 
iisbed no more than toe following: be was 
associated in his anti-Castro activities with a 
bird koovfi u linritt Btihoo: 
Bishop appeared to have intelligence ties, 
though these ties remained unspecified: and 
this Bishop, about three months before toe 
assassination, met with a man whom Ve- 
elana later identified from photographs as 
Lee Harvey Oswald. Anything more is sheer 
speculation. There is no information as to 
who employed Bishop, and there is no evi­
dence that Bishop either had foreknowledge 
of or participated tn the assassination. (Ve- 
tiana specifically said he had no answers to 
these crucial questions, and efforts by Ponzi 
and the Committee to Shed light bn them 
independently were not successful,)

Ponzi's articleis not, then, a revelation of 
“Who Killed JFK." nor is it an expose of 
what “insiders know." What It is is one 
man’s speculation about toe CIA and his 
opinion of the Committee. Ponzi's frustra­
tion at not being able to prove a CIA plot is 

. perhaps understandable; the way he has 
chosen to vent it, however, is not. He blames 
his frustration on insidious forces, intimat­
ing that had tt not been for a continuing 
conspiracy (apparently between the CIA 
and the Committee) to keep him “very, very 
busy and eventually ,.. wear (him) down," 
he could have established his case against 
Bishop and the CIA. This assessment of 
blame and unsupported speculation would 
not be so harmful if expressed privately or 
idly pondered by those who make no pre­
tense of having "inside” information. It 
geons that nearly everyone I meet has his 
own theory about the assassination, and 
perhaps due to the character of the Presi­
dent and the nature of his death, emotional 
attachments to particular theories often de­
velop. In that respect, Ponzi may be in good 
Company—at least numerically. But Ponzi 
has now proclaimed himself an expert on 
toe assassination, and his theory and his 
opinion of the Committee, by their publica­
tion tn the Washingtonian, have gained a 
measure of credibility. So tt is not enough to 
answer Ponzi by simply stating he is wrong.

Ponzi begins with a reference to the Com­
mittee's mandate. House Resolution 322, 
which called for “a full and complete inves­
tigation and study of the circumstances sur­
rounding the assassination and death of 
President John F. Kennedy. . .." He then 
asserts that, “like toe Warren Commission, 
what the House Assassinations Committee 
did not do was ’conduct a full and complete 
investigation.’” and opines that “. . . what 
toe Kennedy assassination still needs is an 
investigation guided simply, unswervingly 
by the priority of truth." Finally, Ponzi 
asks, “Is it unrealistic to desire, for some­
thing as important as the assassination of a 
President, an investigation unbound by po­
litical. financial, or time restrictions?” Al­
though he apparently Intended the question 
to remain rhetorical, it merits an explicit 
answer. Clearly, when you stop to think 
about it, the answer is yes, at least in this 
country, it is unrealistic. - '

Every day, citizens of this country are sen­
tenced to long terms of Incarceration, and 
occasionally even put to death, as the result 
of investigations that are not “unbound by 
political, financial or time restrictions.” The 
time and financial restrictions result from 
toe budgetary limitations of our police 
forces and investigative agencies, and the 
“political” restrictions arise from our basic 
system of checks and balances (limited

power to toe hands of any one tnstitatiem) ’ 
•nd etvfl liberty protection. Because oar to- 
Vestigations are so Emlted. there are nkf 
toal criteria to tact the sufficiency of toe in­
vestigative efforts, at least whenever life or 
liberty Is at stake: the short form expression 
of that test of minimum sufficiency to 
“proof beyond a reasonable doubt." Only to 
toe world of Ferry Mason must investiga­
tions produce conclusions with absolute cer­
tainty. In the real world, at least to this 
country, we long ago opted for a system 
that set political, financial, and time limita­
tions on our investigations, with toe result 
being that our investigations, even those 
concerning crimes "as important as the as­
sassination of a President”, are not guided 
“simply, unswervingly by toe priority of 
truth."

Should toe death of a President be 
deemed sufficient cause for changing our 
system of government? Should the Commit­
tees’ first chief counsel. Richard A. Sprague. 
Whom Ponzi appears to admire, have been 
granted what Ponti believes he wanted: 
total power, and unlimited financial backing 
and time to pursue "the truth’? Should the 
political limitations have been removed so 
Sprague could have had unrestricted access 
to the CIA's computer system, its central in­
dices, and all of its "raw” Investigative files? 
Can we dismiss toe CIA’s interest in pre­
serving its sensitive sources and methods as 
being of no national concern? Or is it that 
Sprague should have been given the last 
word on their protection or abrogation, so 
that the search for "the truth” would have 
had no roadblocks in its path? And what if 
in the end—after all CIA files had been re­
viewed and all agency officers, agents, and 
employees had been questioned under 
oath—there still was no absolute proof of 
Ponti’s theory? In the absence of a CIA con­
fession, what then? Mass administration of 
truth serum? Jail terms for the recalcitrant 
at Sprague’s whim? Or perhaps Congress 
should then assume absolute power, taking 
over toe executive branch. But, even with 
absolute power, financial and time restric­
tions would still exist. Suppose Sprague 
wanted everyone who watched the motor­
cade in Dallas in November 1963 to be inter­
viewed, no matter bow long it took? And if 
his own investigative resources were insuffi­
cient, should Sprague have had the Dallas 
Police Department put at his disposal? 
Should we be willing to forgo policing the ’ 
city of Dallas until the President’s murder is 
solved? Until the CIA is proven guilty. .

In his article -Ponzi describes me as 
“brashly pragmatic.” If that means I tried 
to make the most of the investigation, given 
toe inherent political, financial, and time 
constraints, I take the characterization as a 
compliment. Nor do I object to the applica­
tion of hindsight to assess performance and 
suggest what might have been done better, 
for I readily admit that some mistakes were 
'made. I would never say that criticism of 
how the federal government too often oper­
ates is not needed. Nor would I suggest that ' 
so-called exposes of the inner workings of 
government, to be of value, must come from 
an unbiased source. I have spent my entire 
professional career working for the federal 
government, and much of my energy has 
been expended in criticizing toe policies, 
procedures, and performance of toe agen- 
dN I have encountered. I believe, however, 
toat my criticisms have been—in intent and 
effect-constructive. Most of Ponti's criti­
cisms, on toe other hand, are not construc­
tive: they are baaed on gross distortions of 
toe facte they are impractical, and they 
serve only to undermine the credibility ths 
Committee’s investigation deserves. The 
Committee did conduct "a full and complete
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he qualified to to so. HU wort f ar Ok Cm
Mi was the priding objective. If Mt the 
only eoosideraUau; and for Banned to pro­
claim that the Committee^ tovdstigaUco 
wu no better than that of tee Warren Com­
mission is an abuse of his abilities and repu­
tation

The majority of say professional career 
ha* involved the trial of cases to federal 
court, and from that experience I’ve found 
that everyone has his own Mases, preju­
dice*. preconceptions. Not a single witness 
at any trial, nor a single juror sworn to de­
termine the facta, nor even a judge, per­
form* hl* duty to a vacuum divorced from 
the experiences of hl* life and the impres­
sion* they have made upon him. Yet the re- 
sponsibllitie* of those persons—to testify 
truthfully, to weigh the evidence, to judge- 
are usually performed with a sufficient 
degree of Objectivity. On the other hand, 
•certain safeguards are bunt into a trial to 
minimize the effect of prejudice and its re­
lated influence* (safeguards that too often 
have no counterparts to the publication of a 
magazine article). Witnesses are subject to 
cross-examination; jurors are “excused" 
from service when their level of bias seems 
.too high: and cautionary instructions are 
given to the jury. An example of the latter 
safeguard is the common instruction on 
evaluating the eredibnity of witnesses:

“Too a* jurors, are the sole judges of the 
credibility of the witnesses nd the weight 
their testimony deserves. • • • You Should 
carefully senMnlse all the testimony given, 
the circumstance* under which each witness 
has testified, and every matter in evidence 
which tends to indicate whether a witness is 
worthy of belief. Consider each witness' to- 
telligence. motive and state of mind, and de­
meanor and miner while on the stand. 
Consider also any relation each witness may 
bear to eKher aide of the case; the manner 
to which each witness might be affected by 
the verdtet; and the extent to which. If at 
all, each witness is either supported on con­
tradicted by other evidence to the case. In- 
eonsistencie* or discrepancies to the testi­
mony of a witness, or between the testimo­
ny of different witnesses, may or may not 
cause the jury to discredit such textimony. 
Two or more person* witnessing an incident 
or a transaction may aee or hear it differ­
ently, and innocent arisrecoUection, like fail­
ure of recollection. Is not an uncommon ex­
perience. In weighing the effect of a discrep­
ancy, always consider whether It pertains to 
a matter of fcnportance or an unimportant 
detail, and whether the discrepancy results 
from innocent error or intentional false­
hood. After making your own judgment, you 
will give the testimony of each witness such 
credibility, if any, as you think it deserves.”
It is appropriate that Fonxi'* testimony a* 

a witness be ao evaluated. I do not propose 
that it be rejected entirely, but his assertion 
that the investigation was a farce, that the* 
Committee was guilty of distorting the way 
government should function, should be 
carefully weighed. What can be relied upon 
with some. If not total, confidence are recit­
als of events Fonxi witnessed. In fact, the 
precision with which Fonxi Is able to recite 
conversations Indicates he was recording 
them verbatim. (The time it must have 
taken to reeord conversations with other 
staff nanben makes me wonder if ft was 
the preparation of hi* diary, not the de­
mands of the Committee as Fonxi contends, 
that kept him “*o very, very busy and even­
tually ... (worehim! down.") That Ponzi is 
now able to accurately recite such conversa­
tions, however, does not necessarily enhance 
his credibility. First, one might properly 
question hi* motive in keeping such a diary,.

•rise when Fundi purposefully antts rele­
vant detail* from ooavsraationa ao as to dis­
tort their meaning. By way of example only, 
there 1* this colloquy to the artiste:

“When I joined the Committee. I thought 
... analytical reporta would be eapecially 
weful became there was no other tovestiga- 
tor with my experience....

"Cornwell Md me to atop them. 1 want 
your reports to be strictly tactual.' be said. 
'Just give us the Information. 1 don’t want 
any of your analysis going into the record.' 
That, I said. would require ignoring the va­
lidity of the sources of information.... ‘AH 
right,' Cornwell said, 'if you want to analyse 
the information. put it on separate yellow 
paper and m tell the mail room not to log it 
to.* I came to refer to this procedure as the 
•Yellow Paper Ploy.'"

Fonxi omitted the explanation I gave for 
what he calls the “Yellow Paper Pio*” I 
told him I wanted the staff and the commit­
tee to be able to form its conclusions on the 
basis of the greatest quantity of informa­
tion possible, and that meant that them 
conclusion* should not be drawn until the 
end of the investigation after all available 
facts had been gathered. Since Fonxi. even 
at that early stage of the investigation, had 
already reached a conclusion of CIA com­
plicity. be was obviously irritated when I re­
fused to permit him to place this conclusion 
to our official record.

There are other distortions to the article
that bear on Fonri’s credibility a* a witness. ____________ ___________________
He claims that Chief Counsel O. Robert -effective scrutiny and criticism. Yet the
Blakey “stacked” the staff with organised 
crime expert* tn am effort to prove a Mafia 
conspiracy. Who are these experts? (The ar­
ticle does not identity them.) Were they as­
signed to an of our investigative teams, re- 
gardles* of the subject area for which the 
team was responsible? (The article does not 
say.) The fact is that apart from Blakey and 
me and two attorneys who were successively 
to charge of the team investigating orga­
nised crime (where you might expect to find 
some expertise on the subject area), there 
were no staff lawyers with previous experi­
ence to organised crime investigations.

Thu*, .if the investigation was misdirected 
by the influence of “organised crime ex­
perts," the influence could only have been 
exerted by Blakey or me. Yes, even Blakey 
and I are subject to the influence of our 
prior experiences, but Fonxi does not trutb- 
fully discus* the probable effect of that in­
fluence. or bias, if you will. He writes that 
we were predisposed to emphasize the possi­
bility of an organised crime plot, and to 
devote our limited resources to that subject 
at the expense of hi* theory that the CIA 
did it. The fact is that from our experience 
we were inclined initially to assume that or­
ganized crime' would not have killed the 
President, because historically the mob has 
not employed violence against government 
officials. Furthermore, as the investigation 
progressed, we devoted equivalent time and 
resources to each of the prominent conspir­
acy theories, focusing equally upon the pos­
sibility of involvement by the various gov­
ernment agencies, but organized crime, by 
agents of the Soviet Union or Cuba, by anti­
Castro Cubans, and so on. In the end the 
Committee's conclusions were based on the 
relative strengths of the evidence: there 
were substantial indications of complicity 
by elements of organized crime, while par­
ticipation by other groups, including a cabal 
of CIA agents, was deemed unlikely. In his 
article Fonxi makes no such comparison of

tent was Mt “what you do. but how what 
you do took* to relation to bow everything 
•toe you Od looks." Be suggest* that Chief 
Counsel Blakey* «Qy objective was to pro­
tect the Standing taStitutlons of govern- 
ment—namely, the CIA—and not to investi­
gate them. These allegations. I believe, are 
ao patently Tabe that they must be labeled 
either the product of a Minding Maa, or as 
conscious, winfnil misstatement*. I suggest 
to those who can find the time that they 
evaluate FoozTs, charges in light of what 
hew information the Committee developed 
•nd What it said about it Contained to the 
Committee'* report and 13 volume* of 
backup evidence I* much new Information 
about the assassination. Information that 
no govemnentai body had ever previously 
evaluated, ft was on the basis of this tofor- 
mationthxt the Committee was able to 
reach conclusions that seemed inconceivable 
when the investigation began and even now 
seem ao extraordinary that their signifi­
cance Is difficult to grasp: President Kenne­
dy was probably assassinated as the result 
of a conspiracy, and the federal government 
16 years ago, when the assassination could 
have been most effectively investigated, 
botched the case.

Funri derogatorily describe* Blakey and 
me a* "hired hands" whose sole objective 
was to shield government institution* from

criticism* of the FBI. CIA. Secret Service, 
and Warren Commission set forth to the 
Committee'* report, which was prepared 
under the direction of Blakey and me, are 
both extensive and pointed. (By making his 
charge. Ponxi demonstrate* hi* ignorance of 
the number of man-hours expended to com­
piling the data that led to our finding* that 
the performance of those agencies had been 
less than adequate.) Had it uncovered credi­
ble evidence of conspiracy on the part of the 
CIA or any other government agency, which 
it did not, the Committee would have said 
ao. But the important point is that we did 
look for such evidence, and owing primarily 
to the talents of Chief Counsel Blakey and 
the ability and stature of Committee Chair­
man Louis Stokes, the search was carried 
out to a reasonably effective manner (given, 
among other minor annoyances, the fact 
that Congress does not, and should not, 
have absolute power over the executive 
branch).

For the first time to history. Congress ne­
gotiated an agreement with the CIA for 
“unsanitised" access to its files. Admittedly, 
the agreement was not foolproof: the CIA 
possibly could have selectively withheld or 
destroyed file* before turning them over to 
the Committee. Measures, however, were de­
vised to prevent Chat. The files contained 
cross-references, for example, which could 
and often did lead our staff to request relat­
ed documenta In addition, we interviewed 
fanner and current CIA officers about the 
nature of the agency filing system general­
ly. and about the identity and location of 
particular files that might assist our investi­
gation. While these safeguards still do not 
make the agreement foolproof, it was, I be­
lieve. the best that could be reached given 
the circumstance of two separate and inde­
pendent branches of government.

As I said, our investigation, like any 
human endeavor, can be constructively criti­
cised using the benefit of hindsight. I am re­
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■rinded toy ftafi article M two hm that 
.Blakey and I pondered taring the tovestiga- 
Don. Which we perhaps draM bare decided 
differently. The Drat tea to do with ataff ae- 
teetioa. We were aware of the fofiNe tf- 
feels M tote upon the functioning of our 
ataff. end WMIe are tried to aecare aa much 
expertise aa possible (u an attorney expe­
rienced in organised crime Investigations to 
nn the team assigned to that area of the In­
vestigation), we oho tried to avoid hiring 
anyone who ted previously worked on the 
Kennedy cane and ■right have preconceived 
notions about ft. We made only a very few 
exception to that rale: one was Oaeton 
ted. - *

The aeoond teue we pondered involved 
the else of our investigative ataff, which 
consisted primarily of homicide detective*, 
ft was of the highest quality, consisting of 
dedicated professionals. But for one signifi­
cant reason thia was not a typical homicide 
investigation: we were U yean late. Gover­
nor John B. Connally vividly made the 
point when he appeared at our hearings. He 
said he had traveled over the world since 
1083. and every one be ted talked to eould 
remember with precision where they were 
when they first heard that President Ken­
nedy had been assassinated. On the other 
band, we found in our investigation that 
most people had no recollection whatever of 
where they were on the mdrining of Novem­
ber 22, or the day before, or the week 
before This does not mean that our investi­
gators were of no value. On the contrary, 
they gathered valuable Information about 
relationships between individuals of interest 
to us, and they performed other very useful 
functions. (Most significantly, it was our in­
vestigative staff that made the most impor­
tant discovery of all: tt turned up the Dallas 
police dispatch tape, which ultimately es­
tablished that two gunmen fired at the 
President.) But due to the lapse of 15 years 
we were forced to rely more heavily on an 

.analysis of scientific data and on a levlew of 
voluminous flies of government agencies, 
such as the FBI, CIA. and Secret Service, 
Chat contained data recorded tn 1063 and 
earlier years, and somewhat less on tradi­
tional investigative techniques. This Shift in 
emphasis away from traditional investiga­
tive techniques was frustrating for many of 
•or investigators, and tt made Blakey and 
me wonder whether we Should not have re­
tained a somewhat smaller investigative 
staff, and spent more of our limited re­
sources and time on scientific analysis and 
file reviews.

Buch second-guessing of our investigation 
notwithstanding, 1 believe the American 
people got a comprehensive investigation. 
We did not answer all the questions, but we 
did focus our attention on the major areas 
of interest Further, we took a bard look at 
those specific issues tn each area that ap­
peared likely to shed new light on the relat­
ed questions of conspiracy and the perform­
ance of government agencies tn 1963-1964.

An excerpt from Ponzi's article is worth 
repeating, since Its significance apparently 
escaped him When he wrote ft. In the 
summer of 1979, for an undetermined 
reason. Antonio Veciana was wounded in a 
shooting assault. Hh daughter, a reporter 
for the Miami News, tn reflecting upon the 
attempt on her father’s life, toM of her 
pride for her fathers efforts as an anti- 
Cfcstro leader, and Fonzi quoted from her 
dory; “My American friends never under­
stood the politics or the violence Chat eomes 
with Latta politics,” Ana Veciana wrote. “To 
this day I have not been able to explain, but 
only to describe, the passion Cubans feel for 
the freedom that's taken lor granted tn this 
country.*' Ute Ana Veciana, I believe we 
often fan to appreciate our freedom, and we

dftea forgot that It comas ata price. Maybe 
HM Castro omM test wntaM a more 
"Ml and complete tavaottgaacn." Bo doubt, 
be tew ted more power Io do re ta 
Na country than the Committee waa grant­
ed by the Constitution. But one price we 
pay for freedom b that "eves for something 
■a impartant as the assassination of I Presi­
dent," our Investigations kictude some com- 
promisee, and tbetr results, ta the words of 
'Chatman Stokes, often contain some "loose 
ends." ' .

BrsnstKirr or Lours Brons, Cssotiuui, 
Boess dun Concrm os Asssssns- 
gross
When I -became chairman of the Bouse 

Select Committee on Assassinations tn 
March 1977,1 faced a aeries of immediate 
crises. The Committee's funding resolution 
had barely been approved by the Bpuse, and 
confidence in our ability to accomplish our 
work with dignity and objectivity was not 
high. But I knew what needed to be done, 
and one of my first tasks was to appoint a 
new chief counsel and staff director. After 
the rerignation of the original chief counsel 
and staff director, we were, so to speak, an 
army with a new commander-in-chief but no 
field general In April I appointed a task 
force headed by Congressman Christopher 
J. Dodd of Connecticut to conduct an ex­
haustive search. Based on the recommenda­
tions of the American Bar Association, the 
Federal Bar Association, the National Asso­
ciation of Trial lawyers, the Association of 
American Law Schools, the National Dis­
trict Attorneys-Associatlon. the American 
Civfl Liberties Union, and the NAACP Legal 
Defense Fund, we developed a list of 115 
possible candidates, of whom thirty-four 
were selected for interviewing, and thirteen 
were actually interviewed. In May the task 
force recommended three of the thirteen. 
Wherf one of the finalists dropped out, my 
choice was narrowed to two, and I selected 
G. Robert Blakey, then a professor of law at 
the Cornell Law School In my Judgment, 
Blakey exemplified the criteria of the Com­
mittee’s search: Investigative experience, 
prosecutorial experience, administrative ex­
perience, integrity, and professional stand­
ing. He also had another valuable asset, 
which was knowledge of the pecuBar folk­
ways of Congress, for our investigation was, 
after all, a congressional investigation.

When Congressman Dodd asked Professor 
Blakey if he might be interested in the job, 
be said no. but on reflection be agreed to 
talk to ils. In addition to meeting with the 
Committee, he had a full and frank discus­
sion with me about what needed to be done 
and how our task should be accomplished. 
(It was during that conversation that the 
decision was reached to announce Professor 
Blakey’s appointment at a press conference 
tn which it would.be announced that there 
would be no more press conferences until 
our report was written, and our work would 
proceed without further public fanfare.) As 
I look back on the course of our work from 
that point—from June 1977 to July 1979—I 
realize how fortunate we were that Profes­
sor Blakey changed his mind. Without his 
selfless and untiring efforts, our work could 
not have oome to a successful conclusion.

Now that Professor Blakey and his col­
league, Richard N. Billings, have written 
their own book about the death of President 
Kennedy, I would like in this foreward to 
put their work In the context of our investi­
gation, since much of what they have writ­
ten, though not all, is the product of their 
experience with the Committee. In so doing, 
however, I want to make ft explicit that 
while I firmly believe that all those who 
care about truth and justice must take this

book oertowtty, I do BBt necessarily shcnsll 
of Blakey's and BOUngs's individual caatte- 
stona. Let me atari W diptatalng tee man­
date of our Committee, as ft was set out to 
our vaeotuttoa. ufalte waa peasedby the 
Bouse of llspnatttsttm ta fitgascsber 
me B can be snatd up ta three staple 
questions: Who oasassimted teesideat Ken­
nedy and Dr. King? (The Kennedy sate 
nation was one of two aspects of our tavesti- 
daticw; the attar su the ■sorrier of Dr. 
Martin Lather King. Jt.) Did the assassin or 
assassins have Ose help of eoconepiratoH? 
How well did the napoosible federal agen­
cies perform before and after the respective 
assassinations) By December 29, 197A at 
the final public tearing of the Committee. I 
was able to reflect on how well we had an­
swered those questions. We had dearly es­
tablished that the assassin of- President 
Kennedy was Lee Barvey Oswald, which 
was ta keeping with the findings of the ear- 
Ser Official investigation. We had, however, 
developed significant new evidence of a con­
spiracy that was afoot in Dallas on Novem­
ber 22,1963, which Tan counter to the deter­
mination of the FBI and the Warren Com­
mission ta 1964. Further, we had assessed 
the performance of the principal agencies— 
the FBI, the CIA. the Secret Service end 
the Warren Commission—and found that 
their performance left something to be de­
fired. (There Is a certain irony in the fact 
that our findings ta the King mskasination 
were nearly identical: James Earl Ray was 
the'assassin, as the FBI had established; 
there was evidence of a conspiracy, which 
the FBI had failed to consider; and agency 
performance, principally that of the FBI. 
was sadly lacking, both in its treatment of 
Dr. King before his death and'tn the Investi­
gation of his assassination.) As our public 
hearings ended to December 1978,1 noted 
that the Committee had gone as far as it 
could; we had fulfilled our legislative obliga­
tion. Por the Committee to have proceeded 
to investigate the issue of individuaLrespon- 
slbility further would have been unneces­
sary and inappropriate: necessary because 
we had learned all that we needed to know 
to recommend legislative reform, which we 
did. inappropriate because our mandate 
called for fact-finding for the purpose of 
making recommendations, not an assess­
ment of individual responsibility. As estab­
lishing persona] guilt is rightfully allocated 
under our Constitution to the executive 
branch and the judiciary, further investiga­
tion by us would have been improper.
I recognized then, of course, that there 

were loose ends at Che termination of the 
Committee’s existence, and there still are, 
although I am glad to see that Blakey and 
Billings have made an effort to tie down a 
good many of them. Obviously, it is.to be re­
gretted that there are matters outstanding, 
but as I said during our public hearings, life 
itself has many loose ends. It may wen be 
that all the troubling issues that have been 
raised about the deaths of President Kenne­
dy and Dr. King will never be fully resolved, 
for ft has been many years since they died. 
Some uncertainty is inevitable in an uncer­
tain world.

Finally, 1 would Eke to repeat my dosing 
remarks at that last public tearing ta De­
cember 1978, for they are still appropriate in 
1980. Never again should our society re­
spond as ft did tn the aftermath of the as­
sassinations of these two great men. who did 
not receive in death an investigatibn com­
mensurate with the dignity of their lives. 
We cannot, of course, rewrite history- We 
cannot bring back John F. Kennedy or 
Martin Luther King, Jr. But the past must 
be a guide for the future. We must promise
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osxrsehree that thia history will never be re­
pealed.
*imraai,D£.MrJ*M

•union by RicuDeoi Puna, 
Chairmam. Jon F. KnonDY Bnanntnm

The importance of thia book—and it la an 
important book-la that It carriee the analy- 
aia of the evidence In the assassination of 
Provident Kennedy well beyond the point 
that the Committee was able to reach tn the 
time available and with the constraints 
under which a committee of Congress must 
work. As to the constraints, this to as It 
should be, for individuals may speak with a 
freedom that a committee of Congress does 
not have. But putting their analysis and 
conclusion aside, the evidence Blakey and 
Billinas have marshaled is extremely im­
pressive. I was able to review the facte pre­
sented to the Committee not only as one of 
Ite members, but as a former federal Judge, 
and, as such, I subjected the evidence to the 
severest sort of teste. In the end, I came to 
conclude that it was not a question of 
whether there had been a conspiracy in the 
Kennedy assassination, but a question of 
who the conspirators were. Our conclusion 
was, therefore quite different from the one 
that was reached in 1964,

Much of the evidence that was put before 
us consisted of the statements of witnesses 
whose reliability had to Be doubted to some 
degree due to the passage of time, if for no 
other reason. Witness testimony or circum­
stantial evidence alone would not have been 
sufficient to lead me to vote- to reverse the 
historic verdict on President Kennedy’s 
death, but there was evidence that did. My 
judgment did not rest on it alone, as I care­
fully reviewed the entire record, but the 
acoustics evidence was the crucial part that, 
to me, tipped the balance toward conspir­
acy. The acoustics evidence, a tape record­
ing of the actual sounds of the assassination, 
was most convincing of the presence of two 
gunmen in Dealey Plaza. Ite detail fit com­
fortably with the detan of real life. As ana­
lyzed by our panel of experts, the tape ap* 
peared to me to be unassailable: 22 echoes 
of shots from the Texas School Book De­
pository, as well as the grassy knoll, reach­
ing the position of a moving motorcycle, 
which was located tn photographs just 
where the acoustic experts said it would be. 
Since echoes travel and reflect at known 
speeds, the police tape had to have been re­
corded in Dealey Haza or its exact acousti­
cal replica, which obviously does not exist 
In addition, the wave-forms produced by the 
sounds on the tape had the unique signa­
ture of supersonic bullets, and they 
matched in time the physical reactions of 
President Kennedy and Governor Connally, 
as they were recorded in a film of the assas­
sination by Abraham Zapruder. Finally, the 
wave-forms were consistent with the posi­
tion of the motorcycle. Certain spikes on a 
graphical display of the tape coincided with 
the sound of shots coming over the wind­
shield of the motorcycle before it turned 
into Dealey Haza, and other spikes coin­
cided with shots tired from the side and 
rear of the motorcycle after it had made the 
left-hand turn from Houston onto Elm 
Street In view of this kind of evidence. I 
came to believe, as I said at a press confer­
ence on July IB, 1979. the day we released 
our final report, that it would take a greater 
leap of faith to reject what the tape told us 
than to believe it. We should not shrink 
from the impBeations of the evidence.

The hard seienUfic evidence of a second 
gunman, therefore, altered my perception 
of the witness testimony and the circum­
stantial evidence, which no longer had to be 
the proof of the pudding. I was, for exam­

ple. particularty Impressed with a group of 
witnesses from CUnton. Louisiana, who tes­
tified to the presence in their town In Sep­
tember 1963 of Ue Harvey Oswald together 
with one David W. Ferrte, a character from 
New Orleans who was employed by the or­
ganised crime leader of that city, Carlos 
MarceDo. Frankly, 1 was prepared not to put 
much stock in what the people from Clinton 
had to say, for they had come forward 
during the discredited investigation of New 
Orleans District Attorney Jim Garrison in 
1967. (Actually, one of the Clinton wit­
nesses, a Louisiana state legislator, told us 
he had notified the FBI upon seeing Os­
wald's picture in the newspaper after the as­
sassination.) But when they appeared 
before the Committee in executive session 
in 1978, they struck me as sturdy, honest 
folk, who had no reason to lie and whose 
testimony was candid and consistent The 
other evidence that I find most impressive 
as it has been marshaled in this book was 
not all the product of our investigation: 
much of it is presented here for the first 
time. It to the evidence that describes the 
nature of organized crime and then links 
Jack Ruby to organized crime, which in 
turn links organized crime to the assassina­
tion. Here we see, for example, the role of 
Ruby, minor though it may have been; in an 
organized crime activity in Havana in 1959. 
(As a member of the Committee delegation 
that traveled to Cuba, I had a opportunity 
to evaluate this information firsthand.) 
Having established Ruby's organized crime 
association beyond any doubt, Blakey knd 
Billings go on to show that there was no 
convincing reason, other than his organized 
crime association, for Ruby to murder 
Oswald. I could almost contradict myself 
and say the Ruby link to organized crime to 
the proof of the pudding. Coupled with the 
police tape, It leaves little question of the 
existence of a conspiracy and who, in all 
likelihood, engineered it.

One other comment needs to be made 
about this distinctive book. There to an 
abundance of books about the Kennedy as­
sassination, and I have read a good many of 
them. Yet I found this book uncommon, and 
not because I worked with and know the au­
thors. This to a distinctive book because 
Blakey and Billings bring the reader into 
the reasoning process. Rather than expect 
readers to accept a conclusion at face value, 
they invite them to make their own evalua­
tion of the evidence. This is an open-minded 
and objective analysis. While not all people 
will agree with all of its conclusions, myself 
included, it makes an honest effort to come 
to grips with the evidence. I commend it to 
those who want to learn the truth about the
events in Dallas in November 1963.

Washington, D.C, July 1980.

Memorandum oh thx Ahaltsis of thx 
Acoustical Evidence That Shows That 
Two Shooters Were hi Dealey Plaza oh 
November 22.1963 '

(Notre Dame Law School) 
COMMITTEE CONCLUSIONS AMD 

RBCOMMENDATIONS
On January 2. 1979, the House Select 

Committee on Assassinations reported Its 
judgment that "ls)cientlflc acoustical evi­
dence establlshted) a high probability 
195%) that two gunmen fired at President 
John F. Kennedy" in Dealey Plaza, on No­
vember 22. 1963. H. Rep. No. 95-1828, 95th 
Cong. 2nd Sees. p. 1 (1979). The Committee 
also concluded the President was "probably 
assassinated as a result of a conspiracy.” Id.

The Select Committee’s acceptance of the
acoustical evidence showing two shooters, 
one from the Texas School Book Depository 
to the rear of the President, and one from a

April &1981 
taxi area to th* right treat of the 

wm baaed on a variety of factors. 
Bee generally id at 66-91. Twenty-one ear 
witnesses. for example, gave testimony In 
1963 that they beard a shot from the grassy 
knoU area, from which the scientific evi­
dence indicated the second shooter Bred. In­
cluded among thorn witnesses were a motor­
cycle policeman to the immediate right rear 
of the President In the motorcade, a Secret 
Service Agent to the left rear of the Presi­
dent in the motorcade, a Korean War 
combat veteran, who was standing co the 
grassy knoll area in the line of fire, and a 
railrood employee, who was Observing the 
motorcade from a railroad overpass immedi­
ately in front of the motorcade, each of 
whom testified that they heard shots from 
both the Texas School Book Depository and 
the grassy knoU. In addition, at the point 
from which the shooter fired, fresh foot­
prints in the damp earth were found behind 
the high picket fence on the knoll, and 
smoke was seen and smelled near the fence 
at the time of firing. Finally, a policeman 
immediately after the firing stopped a man 
leaving the picket fence area, who falsely 
identified himself as a Secret Service Agent 

The acoustical evidence, which consisted 
of a recording of the sounds of the assassi­
nation accidentally broadcast by a motorcy- 
de policeman in the Haza to the police dis­
patcher and recorded on the police dispatch 
dictabelt, was also independently corrobo­
rated by other scientific -evidence. Photo­
graphs were located of the motorcycle po­
liceman ip the precise position that sounds 
on the dictabelt Indicated he should be in. A 
film of the events of the assassination 
showed action tn the film that confirmed 
that the shooting was occurring at the times 
in the film and from the directions that the 
dictabelt indicated. Timing and direction 
were also corroborated by ballistics evi­
dence. neutron activation analysis, and the 
work of a forensic pathology panel that re­
viewed films and x-rays of the President's 
body.

■ After making Ite findings on the manner 
of the President’s death, the Committee rec­
ommended that the Department of Justice 
and the National Science Foundation "make 
a study of the theory and application of the 
principles of acoustics to forensic questions,- 
using the materials available in the assassi­
nation of President John F. Kennedy as a 
case study." Id at 9.

MATIOHAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION STUDY

On August 14. 1960, the National Science 
Foundation authorized 823.360 for a study 
(independent tests were not contemplated) 
by the National Academy of Sciences on the 
work of the Select Committee. The study 
was to be headed by Professor Norman 8. 
Ramsey of Harvard. The report by the 
panel was due in January. 1981. The expec­
tation now. however, is that it will not be 
completed unto the end of March or the 
early part Of April. 1981. .

On December 1. 1980, a report of the 
Technical Services Division of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation on the work of the 
Select Committee was released to the 
public. See 126 Cong. Rec. H 12369 (daily ed. 
December 11, 1980). The 22 page report, 
which was not accompanied by supporting 
documentation and did not rest on inde­
pendent empirical work by the FBI on ths 
dictabelt or sounds to Deally Haza, found 
that the conclusions of the Select Commit­
tee were' "invalid." since it was neither 
shown that gunshots were on the dictabelt
nor that sounds originating in the Plaza 
were recorded on it

According to the FBI report, the scientific 
analysis relied upon by the Committee nec-
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■Madly rested on the authenticity of the 
foctabeft, that la. upon finding* that the 
Bound* on the dtotabelt Identified as gun­
theta by the committee originated tram 
within the Plaza and that the sound* them- 
aelvea were gunshot*. According to the FBI 
report, theae two element* could be proven 
tf !t could be acoustically shown that the tn- 
formatton -the committee analysed was 
unique to Deeley Plan “to the exclusion of 
all other locations" or that “eyewitness tes­
timony” could be adduced independently to 
establish them. The reportthen noted that 
other work done by the FBI in connection 
with the Shootout between_the Communist 
Worker* Party and the KICK in November. 
1S78, tn Greensboro. N.C„ had found a-shot 
whose echo pattern in fact matched the al­
tered grassy knoll shot within the same 
degree of tolerance as that accepted by the 
committee (jr H* match. Consequently, the 
FBI report concluded that the two elements 
could not be shown acoustically since ft was 
dear that Greensboro, N.C, was not Dallas, 
Texas. The FBI report then simply asserted 
that “no conclusive'' eyewitness testimony 
had been presented to the Committee that 
the motorcycle microphone was recording tn 
Dealey Plan and that abots were In fact re­
corded on ft.

COMMENT <>■ FBI CUTIQUX ' .

The FBI report on the work of the Select 
Committee fundamentally misunderstood1 
The acientific analysis relied upon by the 
committee; ft did not make a finding of 
identity <100 percent) between an alleged 
shot from the treaty knoll and a known 
shot from it; the finding was of a 96 percent 
probability of a match. Stated another way. 
the Committee's study recognized that 
there was. tn fact, a 6 perecent chance that 
(he information of the dtotabelt did not rep­
resent a gunshot from the grassy knoU. (A 
finding of identity (100 percent) -was .not 
practical because of the knprecise character 
•f the dispatcher1* recording equipment.) 
Consequently, the purported “find” by the 
FBI of a match from Greensboro, NG, did 
not undermine the Committee’s acientific 
analysis.* Hence the statistical probability 
of 95 percent was not altered by the pur­
ported finding of an obviously mistaken 
match, and the FBI’s assertion that -the 
Committee’s acoustical analysis was “inval­
id”'does not withstand close analysis. The 
Committee’s final acceptance of the 95 per­
cent side of the probability rather than the 
* percent aide, moreover, retied on the co-

1 The most charttable reason that ean be offered 
an why the FBI report misunderstood the scientific 
and analytical wort of the Select Committee is that 
the Bureau's techniclam were toexperienced with 
the sophisticated statistical and acoustical proce­
dures employed by the Committee s scientist*. 
(Until the work of the Committee, the Bureau had 
never examined similar acoustical issues.) In addi­
tion. for reasons that remain obscure, the Bureau 
declined to wort with the Committee’s scientists in 
the preparation sf its erttlqne of their wort, preter­
ite* to review it In secret and to release the critique 
publically before the Committee's scientists bad 
the opportunity to comment on possible misunder­
standings. A less charttable comment would note 
the apparent institutional umrilltngness to 1980 to 
admit that the FBI faded to investigate adequately 
the death sf the President to 1864.

•According to the FBI. Its “find" matched a M 
millisecond echo pattern need by the Committee's 
actentista. In fact, the M taillieecond echo pattern 
was only used by the Committee s scientists in the 
preliminary study. The FBI did not, therefore, 
assert that the *0 wiBlaecood echo pattern relied 
on by the Oomrittee for Ite final judgment 
matched the Greensboro shot. Because -the time 
span <M va 80) is mseh sraaDer. the poasfodity ia 
snuck higher of ftoSng another match falling 
within the K margin of error. It reasalns to be 
seen, therefore, if a "mistaken match” can be found 
for the fun 80 mlDtaeennd echo pattern.

berence, noted above. «f (be scenario of tbs 
■malnitlM (tearing asril direction of the 
ghots) portrayed an the dehbelt wtth the 
•reliable actentme and other eMenge eatab- 
bhtnf What happened tit. tbe Rasa, a eo- 
herenee not even addressed, mur li less re­
futed. by the FBI report.1 MnaBy, the asser­
tion by the FBI that there was “bo conclu­
sive" non-ftcouatlcal evidence that would in­
dependently establish the adtbentiefty of 
the dictabelt and the Cotnmtttee’g analyte* 
of ft was' ixthlnf sore than an assertioti. 
Net only (fid ft Ignore the evidence noted 
above, seemingly, too, ft necessarily retted 
on the underlying assumption that only 
direct evidence can be used to authenticate 
the dlctabelt, that h, testimony immediately 
touching on how and what the microphone 
was recording. In fart, the authenticity of 
the dictabelt sbdoMlj can be and was es­
tablished by the abundance of circumstan­
tial evidence that corroborated the version 
of the assassination recorded on the dicta- 
beft.«—O. Robert Blakey, Professor of Law, 
February II, 1961.

' Bolt, Beranek k Newman, Inc, 
ConWtfK Mm, Marek FT, If81. 

Bon. Lotus Stokes, 
House of Iteprettniattvei, 
Washington, D.C.

Dear Congressman Stoker We received on 
1 December 1980 the copy of the FBI review 
of “The Acoustical Reports Published by 
the Bouse Select Committee on Assassina­
tions*’ that you graciously sent us. As we de­
clared in our Joint public statement of 4 De­
cember 1980, a copy of which Is attached, we 
stand firm In our conviction that our find­
ings are logically and scientifically correct 
and we disagree completely with the conrtu- 
teons of the FBI. Their review of Our work 
found that we "... did not scientifically 
prove that a gunshot was fired by a second 
gunman from the grassy knoll area of 
Dealey Plaza ..,“ and that we “... did not 
scientifically prove that the Dictabelt re­
cording of Channel 1 of the Dallas Police 
Department radio system contains the 
sounds of gunshots ...". We have studded 
the FBI's report and we find that the FBI 
failed to understand either the method* 
that we used or the nature of the problem 
that was posed to us. As a result, tn their 
report the FBI asserts premises that are ir­
relevant, makes deductions from our report 
that are incorrect, and presents findings 
that are unsupported.

The House Select Committee on Assassi­
nations CHSCA), under your Chairmanship, 
selected Bolt, Beranek & Newman. Inc. 
(BBN), to analyze a Dictabelt recorded by 
the Dallas Police Department (DPD) on No­
vember 22, 1963 to see if it contained sounds 
associated with President John F. Kenne­
dy** assassination. This DPD Dictabelt con­
tains recordings of transmissions from a 
mobile police unit whose microphone was on 
before, during and after the assassination. 
BBN was asked to determine tf the mobile

■Bertrand RoaeH'ite Prtibtemi OftMlofophr p 
140. dealt with coherence ta ’ thia fashion: “In 
regard to probable opinion, we can derive great a*- 
Matanee from coherence, which we rejected as the 
definition of truth, but mar often we as a criterion. 
A body of individually probable opinions, if they 
are mutually coherent, become more probable than 
any one of them would be individually. It is In this 
way that many acientifie hypotheses acquire their 
probability. They fit tote a coherent system d 
probable opinions, and thus become more probable 
than they would be in Isolation • • •”

•That an FBI technical report would era iapto 
itiy suggest that a fact may be shown only by direct 
evidence is Ironic, as it "is naw well established that 
circumstantial evidence h no les probative than 
direct evidence ••“ Oriied States v. Dodge, (38 
Md 770,787 (8th Ctr. U78XWebster. J.)

ptfltoe writ with the span Aerophone was in 
Dealey Mana during the MMrirtta; I a*, 
had the wound* of Shota been naadrttte 
nenber of Shota and (he Merv# ktsuii 
them; the erlgtn «f the abet* and (he type 
•f weapon used.

BBN found that the recorded Bounds on 
the DPD Dirtabeft, ta parttoutar four 
groups of imposes, were conslstetrt with the 
sound* that would have been recorded from 
a transmitter with an open nricropbone 
moving in Dealey Plaza, if four gunshot* 
were fired during the assassination th a spe­
cific sequence. BBN found the sequence and 
the origin of gumhota. and the path of the 
moving microphone that are needed to pro­
duce the aoundt actually recorded by the 
DPD. The combination of theae finding*, as 
well as the timing of the impulse group* on 
the DPD Dictabelt, ted BBN to conclude 
that ft is very unlikely that the four impulse 
groups recorded on the DPD Dictabelt could 
have been caused by another source.

Subsequent to the BBN analyte*, 'the 
BSCA examined films of the motorcade 
that depicted, at the time of the assassin*-* 
Won. the part of the motorcade route where 
BBN had found that the mobile police unit 
with the open microphone would have to be. 
The BSCA observed in these films that 
there was indeed a asotorcyle following the 
path described by the BBN analysis, even 
though the motorcade order of vehicle* de­
scribed in the Warren Commission report 
had not placed any motorcycle* near that 
path during the time span of the assassina­
tion. Moreover, the HSCA concluded that 
the specific time sequence of the probable 
gunshots matches closely the time sequence 
with which the occupants of the presiden­
tial limousine reacted to the shota

Although the HSCA found that the BBN 
findings were oorrobocated by other non- 
acoustical evidence, the BBN analyst* left 
some uncertainty about the number of 
shots and their origin. BBN did not prove, 
nor did ft attempt to prove, that the sounds 
recorded on the DID Dtotabelt were pro­
duced by gunfire iir Dealey Plaza. The BBN 
analyst* did not exclude the possibility that 
some unknown source could produce im­
pulse sounds similar to those observed on 
the DPD Dictabelt. To reduce the uncer­
tainty about the third impulse group. Pro­
fessor Mark R. Weiss and Mr. Ernest Asch- 
kenasy were asked to examine the sounds tn 
that group and. if possible, establish wtth 
greater confidence if Uris impulse group eor- 
responds to a gunshot sound generated on 
the “grassy knoll" of Dealey Maza during 
the assassination of President Kennedy. To 
this end. Professor Wete and Mr. Aschken- 
asy ^W&A) took a different approach to the 
study of those sound pattern* on the DPD 
Dictabelt that BBN thought might repre­
sent the third of four shots.

In effect, WAA were asked that tf a gun 
had been fired on the “grassy knoU" cm that 
occasion, would the sound* of the gunshot 
a* received in Dealey Masa, and transmitted 
and recorded by the DPD radio dispatch 
system resemble thethird group of impulses 
Observed on the DPD recording. This ques­
tion can be answered unambiguously if the 
position of the shooter and the location of 
the microphone that picked up the sounds 
were known, and Ml of the component* _of 
the DPD radio system were known and 
available. While none of the listed facts are 
known for Che case, WAA were able to use 
an elementary method, based on fundamen­
tal principles of acoustics, that yields a nu­
merical probability of whether the DPD im- 
pluae group correspond* to gunshot sounds 
generated on the ’’grassy knoll”. W&A gath­
ered and examined ah the available infor­
mation about Dealey Masa and the events
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that occurred there, nd about the DPD 
radio diepatch system. WU then toolated a 
reliable measurement that eouid be need to 
compare gunshot Kunde to the DPD Im- 
puhe group to qnestion. Appiytag this mea­
surement to n assumed gunshot, for the 
conditions given in the question, and to the 
DPD impulse group, WAA were able to 
compare the two and derive a probability of 
correspondence.

The approach taken by BBN and WAA to 
appropriate, relevant and correct for the 
task. Dther the FBI failed to understand or 
choee to ignore ft, aince It to not included 
with the method* hated in the FBI'* report 
On page IS of their report, the FBI aaaerta 
that “there are at teat two known acousti­
cal and one non-acouatica] method that 
could determine whether the four specified 

.teplualve patterns on the DPD recording 
originated from Dealer Plaza, Dalia*, Texas, 
diuring the Presidential assassination on 
November 23. 1983." The method* that are 
proposed by the FBI demonstrate that they 
failed to understand the nature of the task 
since these methods are inappropriate for 
the problem at hand.

The first method proposed by the FBI is 
tp show that “the other information on the 
DPD recording Just before, during and just 
after the pertinent time period was exclu­
sively from Dealey Plaza.” This method is 
appropriate only if all of the sounds record­
ed in the pertinent time interval were trans­
mitted by the same one microphone. Howev­
er. as eras stated In our reports, sounds 
transmitted by other microphones ate were 
recorded in this interval. Therefore, this 
method cannot be used to Show that the 
sounds in this interval originated exclusive­
ly In Dealey Plaza. The FBI acknowledges 
that this method cannot be used. On page 
14 of their report, they state that “The first 
acoustical method cannot be used to vali­
date that the designated impulsive informa­
tion originated tn Dealey Plaza, since other 
sounds during the pertinent portion either 
did not originate from Dealey Plaza or their 
origin Is unknown.” Yet, after providing 
some examples of these sounds, the FBI 
then concludes that, ”... this method does 
not show that the designated patterns origi­
nated from Dealey Plaza, and in fact, re­
flects contrary information.” Since a 
method that ”... cannot be used to validate 
that the designated impulsive Information 
originated in Dealey Plaza...” Inevitably 
will fan to do so, the first part of the FBI's 
conclusion is meaningless. The second part 
of the conclusion, in which-the FBI states 
that this method ”... in fact, reflects con­
trary Information." implies that the method 
somehow reflects evidence that the impulse 
sounds did not originate tn Dealey Plaza. 
This part of the conclusion is entirely un­
supported. Neither the failure of this partic­
ular method to demonstrate that the stuck 
microphone was tn Dealey Plaza, nor the 
evidence that transmissions from micro­
phones outride Dealey Tlaza ate were re­
corded in the pertinent segment of the DPD 
recording Indicates that the stuck micro­
phone was not tn Dealey Plaza or In any 
way provides any Information that reflects 
on where the microphone actually was lo­
cated.

The second method proposed by the FBI 
is to prove “that the (Impulsive) patterns 
represent sounds from Dealey Plaza if the 
information being analyzed is unique to 
Dealey Plaza to the exclusion of an other 
locations within the range of the DPD radio 
system." This method cannot be used even 
if it can be Shown that the sequences of 
echoes for gunshots fired in Dealey Plaza' 
are unique to that locale. The noise on the 
DPD Dictabelt. the uncertainty in the loca­
tion of the moving microphone and, to the

ease of tbs "grassy knoD". the uncertainty 
in the location of the gun predude the use 
of uniqueness as a bash for determining the 
origin of the recorded tmputea. BBN was 
able to use the principle of uniqueness tn 
the analysis of recorded gunshot sounds 
when they determined the location of the 
weapons that fired the first several Shota at 
Kent State University in 1*70. They were 
able to do k in that instance because they 
had prior knowledge of where the recording 
microphone bad been located. No such prior 
information to available for the microphone 
that recorded the sounds on the DPD Dicta­
belt. .

In their report to the H8CA. WAA pre­
sented the concept of uniqueness to illus­
trate the relationship between the location 
of a gun, a microphone, a group of echo pro­
ducing surfaces and the echo pattern that 
will be recorded by a microphone. Apparent­
ly, the FBI misunderstood this part of the 
WltA report since they thought that thia H- 
lustration represents the second method 
proposed by the FBI. This Is seen on page 
14 of the FBI report where they state that 
“the second acoustical method utilizing the 
alleged uniqueness of-the designated sound 
as applied by Weiss and Aschkenasy, also 
cannot validate that the impulsive informa­
tion is from Dealey Plaza.” I

The only scientifically valid approach 
that can be taken for the problem at hand is 
incorporated In the methods used by BBN 
and WAA in their analysts, yet excluded by 
the FBI. This approach establishes a basis 
for calculating the probability that echoe* 
of the gunshots fired In Dealey Plaza and 
the specified impulse groups on the DPD 
Dictabelt represent the same event As it 
happens, the analysis reveal* a high prob­
ability that the microphone that transmit­
ted the round* heard oh the DPD Dictabelt 
was moving in Dealey Plaza at the time of 
the assassination, and that the recording 
contain* the rounds of gunfire. The analyst* 
ate shows that with high probability, the 
third group of impulses identified by BBN 
corresponds to a gunshot sound fired on the 
“grassy knoll” of Dealey Plaza.

We have attached a memorandum detail­
ing more fully our disagreements with the 
FBI. We welcome responsible inquiries from 
any concerned party and hope that this 
letter and the memorandum will dispel any 

. further confusion. ' .
Respectfully yours. '

James E Barger, chief scientist Bolt 
Beranek & Newman, Mark R. Weiss, 
professor. Department of Computer 
Science. Queens College of C.UN.Y^ 
Ernest Aschkenasy, consultant, New

„ York, N.Y.

MxMOBAitnuik
To: Hon. Louis Stokes, Member of Congress, 

’ House of Representatives, Washington,
D.C. . -

From: Dr. James E. Barger, Dr. Theodore L. 
Rhyne, Mr. Edward C. Schmidt Dr. 
Jared J. Wolf, Bolt Beranek and 
Newman Inc, Cambridge, Mass. 02138.

Date: March 27.1081.
This memorandum details our disagree­

ments with the FBI critique, found on pages 
13 through 30 of their review, of our teste 
on the Dallas Police Department recording.

On page 13 the FBI assert* that there are 
“at least” three known methods that could 
determine whether the four impulse pat­
terns we found originated from Dealey 
Plaza. Their subsequent discussion of their 
three methods, to the exclusion of the 
method we actually used, does not consti­
tute a rational or an effective critique of the 
findings we obtained from the DPD record­
ing. -

First, the FBI observes that we might 
have shown that aO recorded event* both 
tat preceding and jut foDowtng the four 
npdie pattens originated In Dealey Rasa. 
We had found that this otherwise sensible 
method could not be relied upon because we 
were able to show that Dot even all recorded 
event* during the time span of the four Im- 
pluse pattern* originated from the same 
radio transmitter. Since an of these trans­
mitter* might not be co-located. we could 
Dot assume that all recorded event* eeme 
from the same place. Even though we did 
Dot employ thia first method of the three 
proposed by the FBI. they evidently dif­
fer they conclude that this method ”... re­
flect* contrary Infonnation”. We interpret 
thi* conclusion of the FBI to mean that the 
presence of transmitter* with unknown lo­
cation diminishes the likelihood that the 
transmitter that recorded the impulses was 
in Dealey Plaza. Thus, their first method 
simply Is a definition of the problem to be 
solved. Our method was actually to solve 
the problem. We determined where In 
Dealey Plaza the transmitter would have 
had to be if it were io have recorded the as­
sassination gunfire sounds as they appeared 
on the DPD recording. It wa* found later by 
the HSCA that there was a motorcycle with 
a radio transmitter where we had found it 
must be. We are unaware of any contrary 
information contained in our result*, and we 
believe that the FBI conclusion Is unsup­
ported.

Second, the FBI observe* that we might 
have shown that the impute patterns being 
analyzed were unique to Dealey Plaza. Thl* 
method to the one that we developed when 
in 1876 we determined from recorded sound* 
at Kent State University the location* of 
the weapons that fired the first several 
shot* back tn 1870 by Ohio National 
Guardsmen. Analysis of the DPD recording 
did not admit a direct use of this method, 
because we had do prior knowledge about 
where the DPD recording microphone may 
have been—a* we did for the Kent State re­
cording.

Our method for coping with this problem 
involved two techniques. The first tech­
nique (during the August 1878 acoustical re­
construction in Dealey Plaza) was to record 
the round of the test shot* at 36 different 
locations along the motorcade route. We 
then compared the DPD recording impulse 
patterns with each test shot recorded at 
each location to see if any combinations of 
test shot and microphone location showed a 
high correlation. We further recognized 
that even the 36 microphone location* that 
we used would not show precisely an the 
unique impute patterns that are possible, 
because of the time it takes for acoustic im­
putes to travel from one microphone to the 
next Therefore our second technique was 
to add a margin of uncertainty io the test 
shot echo patterns. This margin was to 
accept the coincidence of an impute in a 
DPD impute pattern with an echo in our 
reconstruction pattern if the two occurred 
with ±6 msec of each other. This process 
destroyed the uniqueness of our reconstruc­
tion echo patterns, but the 6 msec coinci­
dence margin resulted in only a' small in­
crease In the likelihood that unrelated 
source* of imputes could generate patterns 
that would match the Dealey Plaza pat­
terns. We demonstrated this fact by calcu­
lating that only 13 out of about 2,000 im­
pute patterns produced by a random proc­
ess would, on the average, match the four 
DPD recorded fanpluse pattern*. We chose 
the random process for which all possible 
combinations of impute locations to a finite 
number of time windows are equally likely 
to occur. We believe that this random proc-
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«■ model* Quite well ell possible permuta­
tion* of the location* of echo-producing ob­
jects.

But the key to our method, and the 
aouroe of our method * power to discrimi­
nate between gunfire recorded by a micro- 
phone in Dealer Plana and any other source 
of impulse* on the DPD recording, was to 
test for the DPD microphone trajectory. We 
found that the location* of our microphones 
that picked up the reconstruction echo pat­
terns that did match with four time-ordered 
impulse patterns' on the DPD recording 
moved in the direction of the motorcade 
and at its rate of advance. Thereby, what we 
gave up in uniqueness of the reconstruction 
echo pattern* we gained back by requiring a 
coherent microphone trajectory a* an fan­
portant, and obviously necessary require­
ment. The odds are vanishingly small that 
any process could generate four different 
impulse patterns in a time sequence that 
causes each one to match a different recon­
struction echo pattern measured at each of 
four microphones separated by the three 
distances dictated by the speed of the mo­
torcade.

The most meaningful and the most direct 
method of verifying whether we have 
proved that the impulse patterns on the 
DPD recording are caused by gunfire in 
Dealey Plaza is to examine independent evi­
dence about the motorcycle trajectory and 
about the shot timing sequence that our 
analysis revealed. We did not hypothesize 
this trajectory, nor did we hypothesize the 
timing sequence. The HSCA did find that 
both the motorcycle trajectory and the shot 
sequence we found were consistent with in­
dependent photographic evidence.

Finally, the FBI asserts that the third of 
three methods that could determine wheth­
er the DPD wound patterns that we tested 
originated in Dealey Plaza requires proof 
that someone saw a stuck microphone on 
Channel 1 in Dealey Plaza. We know only of 
the testimony of Officer McLain that his 
microphone often stuck open, and that it 
might have been on Channel 1. Therefore 
we did not devise our analysis on the basis 
of this method.

On pages 14 and IS. the FBI report finds 
that the SO msec time span analyzed by 
Weiss and Aschkenasy does not provide 
compelling evidence of a match. We agree. 
We based our assessment of the third-shot 
match achieved by Weiss and Aschkenasy 
on their finding that 10 coincidences oc­
curred between the 14 DPD impulses and 
the 12 reconstruction echoes that occurred 
in a 320 msec time span. The FBI offers no 
explanation for this occurrence, which is 
most unlikely if the source of both impulse 
patterns was not a common one. The 
common source would have to be'gunfire in 
Dealey Plaza because that is how the recon- 
atruction echoes were obtained.

On page 15 the FBI report asserts that 
the record sound of a gunshot at Greens­
boro. N.C., was found to represent “The 
same impulsive pattern sound on the DPD 
recording during the Presidential assassina­
tion in November, 1963". The report says 
that a probability of 95% or better can be 
assigned to the similarity between the 
Greensboro pattern and the alleged third 
shot pattern on the DPD recording. The 
data to back up this statement are not con­
tained in the FBI report. We don’t know 
bow many impulses are present In the first 
320 msec of the Greensboro impulse pat­
tern. We do not know how many of these 
impulses are coincident with the 14 DPD 
impulses. Nor do we know what time­
window was used for judging coincidence; 

- Because the data are not revealed by the 
FBI. wg cannot critique their conclusion 
that the two impulse patterns represent

each cither to better than 95% probability. 
But even if the data were found to back up 
the 96% probability asserted by the FBI. no 
one could conclude from that fact that our 
technique was invalid. If the FBI tested 
each of their 99 echo patterns against the 
third impulse pattern on the DPD record­
ing. they should expect to find about two 
such matches assuming that the Greens­
boro echo patterns are about 620 ms long. 
One cannot ten how long are the patterns 
in the FBI report, for they have omitted the 
time scale on the waveforms they do show.

On pages 17 and 18 the FBI offers some 
data (without time scale) from Greensboro 
to show that other impulsive sounds pro­
duce echo patterns, beside* gunshot Of 
Course al) sounds produce echoes from any 
impedance discontinuity—whether impul­
sive sounds or continuous sounds. Our anal­
ysis did not in any way assume that because 
there were echo patterns, therefore the fa­
vored sources of these sounds were gun­
shots.

Neither BBN, nor Weiss and Aschkenasy 
used the presence or absence of a shock 
wave to determine If an Impulsive sound was 
a gunshot. It would be wrong to do this. The 
shock wave occurs only if the projectile is 
supersonic, and only then if the angle be­
tween the line connecting the observer to 
the weapon and the projectile trajectory is 
less than the complementary of the Mach 
angle.

On page 20 the FBI report lists five topics 
that they describe as problem areas and in­
consistencies. Topic 1 refers to Table 4 of 
the WAA report, in which predicted gun­
shot echoes are arranged alongside •those 
impulses in the Dictabelt recording that are 
Closest to them in time. It certainly is true 
that several of the impulses that are listed 
in this table are less than one millisecond 
apart. The sentence cited by the FBI, in 
which W&A state that Impulses that are so 
closely spaced are treated as one impulse is 
not inconsistent with these data since the 
statement refers to the method that was 
used to count the number of impulses that 
exceed the noise threshold. This is made ex­
plicit by the very next sentence, in which 
the number of such impulses is specified.

Topic 2 refers to the fact that BBN dem­
onstrated that loud impulses such as gun­
shots are distorted upon transmission 
through the DPD radio system. We demon- 
'strated this to show why we would base our 
analysis technique solely on the time-of-ar- 
rival of an impulse—and not on the shape or 
amplitude of the impulse. The time that 
each impulse is transmitted by the radio is 
hot distorted by the fact that the impulse is 
loud; only its shape and its amplitude.

Topic 3 observes that no microscopic ex­
amination of the DPD dictabelt was con­
ducted to see if the patterns analyzed are 
caused by surface imperfections. Of course 
the patterns we analyzed are caused by sur­
face Impressions—that is how the recorder 
works. We did not find periodic impulses, 
such as would be caused by surface 
scratches that span more than one groove. 
We did find more loud impulses on the DPD 
recording than we found in the reconstruc­
tion impulse patterns. These were due to a 
variety of causes, including keying tran­
sients and probably surface imperfections as 
well To suggest that the entire impulse pat­
terns were caused by surface imperfections 
simply is to describe the physical manifesta­
tion of any unknown source of noise. We 

•.have tested the sensitivity of our technique 
to noise with our calculations to show the 
likelihood that noise will resemble gunshot 
echo patterns in Dealey Plaza.

Topic 4 questions BBN.’s treatment of the 
matches between reconstruction echo-pat­
terns and DPD recording impulse patterns

that do wot Ue on the about 11 mph locus 
We agree that three or four loci could be 
about equally accepted, if there were no 
other evidence to help choose between 
them. However, the motorcycle noise b seen 
to diminbh about four second* before the 
spot where we have found that tt was at the 
instant of the ftr*t shot. Since the motorcy- 
de was then approaching a 120* left turn, it 
would iufve to slow down at that time. The 
locu* we chose b the only one that allow* 
for that. Finally, photographic evidence wa* 
found by the HSCA that showed a motorcy­
cle on the locu* that we had chosen. That 
Independent verification b the best reason 
for rejecting a* false alarm* the matches 
found along other loci.

Topic 6 deserve* more explanation than 
has been given by Weiss and Aschkenasy. 
The slight time stretch introduced by them 
b more rigorous than the FBI supposes. We 
were unable to determine the exact record­
ed time scale because there were few clues. 
But an exact time scale could not be deter­
mined anyway because there b always a 
Hutter induced in the time scale by the re­
corder speed fluctuations. We did determine 
that the DPD recorded time scale was 5 per­
cent slow, t about 1 percent Scientific pro­
cedure requires that all possible time scales, 
within the range of possibility that we had 
determined, be searched to see if any time 
scale within thb range produces a good 
match. Thus Web* and Aschkenasy did 
search these values and they found a value 
of 4.3 percent that fits in the range extend­
ing from 4.0 percent to 6.0 percent that we 
had determined.

In summary, we do not find any insights, 
data, or arguments in the FBI report that 
we believe will support their conclusions 
that our tests of the DPD recording are in­
valid.

THE LATE JOSEPH T. POWER
(Mr. DERWINSKI asked and was 

given permission to address the House 
for 1 minute and to revise and extend 
his remarks.)

Mr. DERWINSKI. Mr. Speaker, it is 
my sad duty to inform my colleagues 
of the death of the well-represented 
president of the Operative Plasterers 
and Cement Masons International As­
sociation, Joseph T. Power. Mr. Power 
died of cancer this past Monday, April 
27, at his home in Falls Church, Va., 
at the age of 6L

Joe Power, a Chicago native, joined 
the union there, and came to Wash­
ington in I960 after being elected ex­
ecutive vice-president of the Operative 
Plasterers and Cement Masons. In 
1963, Mr. Power was appointed general 
executive board member of the Inter­
national Association, and went on to 
become the president of the associ­
ation in 1970. >

As president of the association, Joe 
Power had worked closely with both 
President Carter and President Ford. 
His contribution to the lives of work­
ing people was praised by President 
Reagan only last month. “Mr. Power has 
set an important example,” President 
Reagan said. “His leadership and in­
struction have made it possible for the 
members of his union to find a good . 
life for themselves and their families. 
He should be proud.”
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.Mt. FARRIS. Mr. Speaker, I appre­
ciate the gentleman from Arkansas 
yielding. I want to pubBcly congratu­
late him tor hh efforts os behalf of 
the program to support and adopt and 
snact the Mtetb economy recsv- 
ay program.

Mr. Speaker, the Members of the 
Reprftftlean aide of the P7th Congress 
almost to a man or woman. If not 
unanimously, have almost unanimous­
ly endorsed the adoption of the 
Reagan bipartisan budget proposal. It 
h pur Intention today, therefore, 
during Uris special order to dtecuss the 
10 key pointe of that program, either 
to this special order or al some addi­
tional time we have reserved at a later 
period this afternoon. As the time be­
comes available, the following Mem­
bers will address the various 10 key 
pointe of that program, which are as 
follows: .

First, the economy is now to a terri­
ble mess. Thai subject win be ad­
dressed by Mr. Dtnni of Michigan.

Second, without the Reagan plan, 
things muM easily get considerably 
worse. Mr. Smith of New Jersey will 
deal with this.

Third, runaway government Is the 
chief cause of some of cur problems, 
and Mr. Guxumcrson of Wisconsin and 
Mr. Bton of Colorado win have some 
words on that subject

Fourth, the Reagan plan would 
attack the problem nt the source, and 
Mr. Coats of Indiana will give us some 
Information to that regard.

Fifth, the budget cute will cut spend­
ing by two-thlrda, as win be shown by 
Mr. Skedi of New Meiko.

dxth. the program will preserve the 
benefits for the poor, and Mr. Won of 
Virginia wm speak on that subject

Seventh, cute in tax rates win invig­
orate the economy, as will be shown 
by Mr. Craig of Idaho.

Eighth, regulatory relief Is already 
underway. Mr. Daub of Nebraska will 
cover that subject

Ninth, monetary restraint will cone 
through the Federal Reserve System. 
Mr. Bins of Indiana win discuss that 
problem.

Tenth, the overall benefits of the 
Reagan package will be considered by 
Mr. Rogers of Kentucky.

There will be other Members of the 
•7th Congress who will address these 
and other matters, as I indicated, later 
today and again tomorrow during 
debate. '

Mr. Speaker, let me Just make one 
Observation before I yield the floor. 
We frequently bear the criticism of 
this program that there is proposed a 
reduction in social security benefits, a 
reduction in veterans benefits; that 
the food stamp program will'be elimi­
nated, et cetera. None of that Is true. 
There win be no reductions of those 
programs. The food stamp program 
will be reduced from 812 billion to ap­
proximately 810 billion, but it wm 
have grown in the period of its exist­
ence from 834 million to over 810 bil­
lion. Bo, I think that the safety net of

“ wB as Mas a neater cf the ex­
ecutive council of the BuBdinc and 
ConsUircUnn Trades Department of 
theAJMIO.

He alao received umenu 4<>point- 
sxnti from the Stale Department. He 
*aa a member of the UA delegation 
to the 87th session of the Internation­
al Labor Organteation (HO), and was 
selected to represent the United States 
at the DOME!, the Japanese Confed­
eration of labor. Mr. Power served as 
a member of a State Department mis­
sion to South America in 1973 and 
later was, a public member of the State 
Department Foreign Sendee Selection 
Board.

to 1975. Joe Power was the recipient 
of the Green-Murray Award of the 
Fraternal Order of the Eagles. He was 
active as a member of the board of di­
rectors of Joint Action Jn community 
Services and aim served as a board 
®ember at the Cooperative Housix* 
Foundatixm. to 1ST®, he participated 
to the AFLCTO’s Free Trade Union 
Institute.

Upon Uris sad occasion, my wife, Pat 
Joins me tn extending our heartfelt 
Sympathies to his wife, Mary; his two 
sons. Jay and Joseph; four daughters, 
Sheila, Kathy Van Holden, Mary Boyd 
and Joan McOuln; three brothers and 
four Mitera. John. Mmond. and 
Gerald, and Kathryn McDermott, 
Therese Paynter, Margaret McGurn, 
and Joan Power, who all reside to Chi­
cago. *

The visitation will be at Colonial Fu­
neral Parlor in Falls Church, Va, to­
night, and services win be held at 10 
am. Friday at St. Anthony's Catholic 
Church in Falls Church.

THE BUDGET RESOLUTION—THE 
ISSUE OF THE DECADE - 

- The SPEAKER pro tempore. Under 
a previous order of-the House, the gen­
tleman from Arkansas (Mr. Bethune) 
is recognized for 30 minutes.

Mr. BETHUNE^Mr. Speaker, ft has 
been a most Interesting day. One of 
the most important matters that win 
-come before this Congress tills year, 
the budget resolution for fiscal year 
1082, was offered to the Congress 
today, and general debate has begun. I 
personally think ft Is one of the more 
important matters that the Congress 
will address in the next decade.

But not only that, I had many of my 
colleagues way that during this last 
week that they would like to have as 
much time as possible to discuss an 
issue as important as this, end for that 
reason. I took out this special order.

- Now I notice that my colleague from 
Virginia (Mr. Parris) Is on his feet, 
and I would yield to him.

WSB Afril 96,^1
the truly poor in this Jhttoih hfr 
to effect.

Ab I have indicated, the other gen­
tlemen wm teal with that and ether 
•objects to greater detaH to fort a lew 
momenta. ____

Mr. WALKER. Mr. Speaker. wfD the 
.gentleman yield?
' Mr. BETHUNE. I yield to the gentle­
man from Fennayivania. *

Mr. WALKER. Mr. Speaker, I appre­
ciate the gentleman yielding, because 1 
thlhk it is important on that food 
stamp point to make a point about 
how thia to being handled by our oppo­
sition on thia program. I have heard 
am awful lot of talk about the fact that 
■the food stamp program is betag cut. I 
ciao hear them say that in the food 
stamp program they win admit that 
there to about ID-percent waste to ft, 
and they say ft is only lOperoent 
waste. Yet, they want to absolutely 
slash the food stamp program to 
pieces.

However, if we take the figures, and 
the gentleman from Virginia was pre­
cisely correct, a 812 billion program. If 
they are right with their figure that 
there is 10-pereent waste to it, or le­
percent fraud, above, whatever ft hap­
pens to be, that is 81.3 bmion that ean 
be cut cut cf the program based on 
their own statistics. We also think 
there can be administrative savings 
and aloti>f other things. Bo that they 
sometimes try to make ft sound as 
though ft is only 10 percent ever here 
and that these puts are far too harsh, 
to fact, the cute are responding pre­
cisely to the kind of figures they 
themselves are defining—meaning the 
opposition.

Bo, I think the gentleman makes a 
very, very good point We are wot 
really dotag a lot cf damage to the 
food stamp and other programs. We 
are responding to what we know is 
there in terms of waste, fraud, abuse; 
we are responding to what we know Is 
there to the way of administrative 
waste and administrative ineffictene?, 
and one really can speak to the truly 
needy and endorse the Reagan pro­
gram at the same time.

Mr. FARRIS. I thank the gentleman 
for his observations. I would just make 
one other comment. When the food 
stamp program was initially incorpo­
rated into the laws of this Nation, 1 
out of 492 Americans qualified tmder 
that program. Today, there are 1 out 
of 8 Americans receiving food stamps 
In this Nation. I do not think there is 
a person in this Chamber who can tell 
us in truth that 1 out of every 6 people 
in this Nation are economically unable 
to feed themselves every day in this 
Nation.

I have Just one other point. Mr. 
Speaker. The Jones proposal Is some­
times erroneously classified as a rea­
sonable and conservative alternative 
to -the budgetary problems of this 
Nation. It is classified as such because 
ft reduces In its initial year the major 
deficits of our total expenditure pro-




